

KEVIN T. TRAN

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Industrial Hygienist with experience in the areas of industrial hygiene and environmental air monitoring, with an emphasis in oil and gas, biotech, and aerospace industries. Professional responsibilities include identifying, evaluating, and controlling hazardous conditions in various occupational and non-occupational environments.

Specific expertise in the use of industrial hygiene monitoring and industrial hygiene equipment, as well as indoor air quality monitoring and associated equipment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PACIFIC HEALTH & SAFETY CONSULTING, INC.

Industrial Hygienist/Project Manager, September 2001 - Present

Proposal preparation, project management, and performance of surveys and investigations for projects involving industrial hygiene, microbiological contamination, indoor air quality, environmental health issues, and asbestos and lead hazard assessment and abatement. Prepares and edits survey/investigation reports.

Performs industrial hygiene and environmental air monitoring surveys for contaminants such as asbestos, lead, mercury, hydrogen sulfide, solvents, acids, bases, and microbiological agents. Conducts exposure monitoring for noise and non-ionizing radiation. Performs ventilation surveys in light of applicable ventilation standards and guidelines. Provides interpretations of data in light of OSHA, EPA, South Coast AQMD, and other environmental and occupational health standards and guidelines. Performs investigations and sampling involving microbial projects. Performs health and safety consulting services involving hazardous waste operations and emergency response sites.

Provides services to clients in the areas of industrial hygiene, indoor air quality, microbial investigations, interpretation of microbial air and surface sample data, evaluation of damages related to construction defects and sudden event water/sewage releases and losses, assessment of building materials for asbestos and lead content, monitoring and assessment of asbestos work, and report preparation.

SCANTRON CORPORATION

Inside Sales, June 2000 - July 2001

Answered ACD calls with an average of 70 calls per day. Took orders using AS 400. Prepared Loan Marketing Program pursuant to client requests.

Kevin T. Tran Curriculum Vitae Page 2 of 2

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration – International American University, California, 2006

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND ACCREDITATIONS

- Certified Site Surveillance Technician (Asbestos), State of California Division of Occupational Safety and Health Certification Number 12-4929, 2012
- 40-hour HAZWOPER Waste Site Worker, 2009